Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:15 PM
To: Benjamin, Alisha

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: DOI Temp Rule

Hi Alisha,

| received your voice mail. Itis the practice of the RRC counsel send written recommendations of objection the
rulemaker upon issuance. Inthe absence of a written opinion, the recommendation will be for approval.

Hope this helps.
Bill

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee(@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Benjamin, Alisha

Cc: Funderburk, Amy; Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: 11 NCAC 18 .0102 Temp RFC

Attachments: 03.2025 - DOI Request for Technical Changes 11 NCAC 18 .0102 temp.docx

Good morning,

It has been brought to my attention that the RFC for the above captioned rule cited the agency as the Midwifery
Joint Committee. Obviously, this citation is in error and the RFC was intended and sent to the Department of
Insurance. Attached is a revised RFC. Only the agency citation was changed.

| apologize for any inconvenience which this may have cause you.
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

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 4:18 PM

To: Benjamin, Alisha <alisha.benjamin@ncdoi.gov>

Cc: Funderburk, Amy <amy.funderburk@ncdoi.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 11 NCAC 18 .0102 Temp RFC

Good afternoon,
Attached please find the request for changes on the above captioned temporary rule.
As always if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939



Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



